



MOHAMMAD RAYYAN

Associate Professor of Linguistics and Director of OER & Blended Learning Center

I believe in the importance of technological advances in education that allow the digital-native students to develop their necessary skills naturally. My position at work and my scientific research allow me to go deeper into this field to carry out an optimal and effective learning and to collaborate in developing the educational process for the new digital generation.



m_rayyan@ju.edu.jo



+962790975771



Amman, Jordan

SKILLS

MS Office



Motion and Animation video maker



LANGUAGES

Spanish

Full Professional Proficiency

English

Professional Working Proficiency

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Flipped and Blended Learning Designs

Phraseology

Syntax

Linguistics

Educational Technology

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director of Open Educational Resources and Blended Learning Center The University of Jordan

03/2022 - Present

Department Chair of European Languages The University of Jordan/Faculty of Foreign Languages

10/2020 - 03/2021

Assistant Director of Open Educational Resources and Blended Learning Center The University of Jordan

05/2019 - 10/2020

Amman, Jordan

Associate Professor of Linguistics-Spanish Language The University of Jordan

10/2020 - Present

Assistant Professor of Linguistics-Spanish Language The University of Jordan

01/2016 - 09/2020

Amman, Jordan

Coaching Faculty and Organizing Workshops on Blended Learning The University of Jordan

01/2017 - Present

Amman, Jordan

Teaching and Research Assistant Granada University, Dept. of Linguistics and Literature

10/2008 - 10/2014

Granada, Spain

Member of the Research Group "Experimental and Typological Linguistics": - Project Research and Technological Development "Implementing intercultural dictionary". Funded by: MICINN. Researcher: Dr. Juan de Dios Luque Duran. Granada University

EDUCATION

PhD | University of Granada Linguistics

2010 - 2014

Granada, Spain (Excellent GPA)

MA | University of Granada Linguistics

2007 - 2010

Granada, Spain (Excellent GPA)

BA | University of Jordan Spanish & English (Language & Literature)

2003 - 2007

Amman, Jordan (Very Good GPA)